Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

Division Memorandum No. $ZZ s., 2018

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent EL EASE
- Chief Education Supervisors D Ezf_ ER )y
Public Schools District Supervisors DATE: e
Public School Heads and Head Teachers '3"" xS
Public Elementary and Secondary Teachers V¥l
All Others Concerned /
From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Date: September 12, 2018

Subject:  ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 321, 5. 2018
RE: ATTENDANCE AND PARTICIPATION TO THE
CELEBRATION OF LEARNING FOR THE MOOC ON MOVING
THE MARGINS: FICTION AND INCLUSION

1. The following are successful completers of the MOOC Moving the Margins:
Fiction and Inclusion in addition to the list provided in DM No. 321, 5. 2018:
a. Princess M. Kim — DCNHS,
b. Jennifer T. Dalmacio —~ DCNHS, and
c. WellaL. Arenas ~DCNHS.. - o0

2. Participants are advised to submit their schedule with the n
teacher/s duly signed by the Department Head and School ]
Office on September 14, 2018 at 1:00pm. The said date wil
fourth meetup for the successful completers of the course a

the meetups, |

3. Immediate dissemination of the contents of thi“s memorandum is desired.

. BUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Divis#on Superintendent
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